October 31, 2018

MEMORANDUM

To: Tribal Leaders

From: Maria Dadgar, MBA, Executive Director)’\
Subject: Election Protection for 2018 General Election

The Inter Tribal Council of Arizona is pleased to collaborate with Arizona State University —
College of Law — Indian Legal Clinic to ensure that all American Indians have the right to vote for
the 2018 General Election. ITCA and ASU Indian Legal Clinic will implement a three-tiered
Election Protection project, which will include:

1) Volunteers, who are trained in non-partisan Election Protection, will be deployed at polling
locations on and near tribal lands to provide assistance should a voter be turned away from
the polls and other voting rights issues

2) A Command Center will be housed at the ASU Indian Legal Clinic where volunteers will
provide assistance should a voter call the Native Vote Election Protection Hot-line, which
is 1-888-777-3831

3) Volunteers lawyers will be on-call should there be a need of legal intervention

Please find attached a flyer regarding the Native Vote Election Projection project that you can
share with your community. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Travis L. Lane, ITCA
Assistant Director at (602) 258-4822, or he may be contact by e-mail at:
travis.lane(@itcaonline.com. Thank you for your attention on this matter.

Attachment:
Native Vote Election Protection Flyer
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